

Esteban Saiz Martínez

P: 07875582587 W: <http://estebansaiz.com> M: job@estebansaiz.com

PROFILE

Enthusiastic SOFTWARE ENGINEER with 10 years of experience in web development and applications analysis. Very organised, with a great ability to detect and fix bugs. Extense team leading experience, good communicator and liaison with customers.

EXPERTISE

Web technologies – HTTP, HTML, XSLT, CSS
Javascript – AJAX, JSON, JQuery, AngularJS, Node.js, Express
Front-end – HTML5, CSS3, SASS, LESS, responsive design, mobile web, cross-browser
Back-end – PHP, .Net, Ruby, Python
Frameworks – CakePHP, CodeIgniter, Zend Framework, Symfony, RoR, Django
Databases – SQL, MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB
Other tools – Jira, Confluence, grunt, TeamCity, GitHub
Object-oriented programming, principles and practice
OO Analysis & Design, UML
Agile software development (XP, Scrum), TDD, refactoring and design patterns
Requeriments and process documentation
Excellent presentation skills. Good team player

CAREER HISTORY

Front-end developer, Travelex Digital Lab; London

Feb 2015 -Now

Member of the e-commerce team, I will support the new digital strategy of the company building solutions for the web and mobile side.

Dev engineer, blinkbox books; London

Feb 2013 - Feb 2015

Member of the web team, I have been working in a cross device Javascript API for an ebooks reader. Also I work in the development and maintance of the website blinkbox books using AngularJS, Node.JS, Express, SASS and other front-end tools.

Front-end developer, Corbis Corporation; London

Feb 2010 – Aug 2012

For 18 months I was part of the Corbis EMEA Marketing Department, developing landing pages, microsites and minisites for different campaigns. Likewise I worked in the maintenance of the main sites of Veer and Corbis Images (including the redesign of the latter for the EMEA versions) and the production of email templates.

In addition, at Corbis I had the opportunity to work with different teams (back-end, front-end and testing) distributed around the world: Calgary, Seattle and India.

Web developer, Freelance; London

Oct 2010 - Now

Since I left Spain I have been working on some personal projects, creating or maintaining freelance web projects using Wordpress or plain PHP code.

Many of these projects include the entire site creation process (excluding web design): advice, analysis, database, back-end, front-end, server configuration, installation ..

Software engineer, Canales Corporativos; Valencia

Jul 2009 - Sep 2010

At this Spanish start-up I was involved in all processes of web page creation, developing an own CMS adjustable to customer requirements and other tasks like servers management, management of external teams or mentoring internships.

Senior web developer, VG Comunicación; Valencia

May 2007 - Jul 2009

At this company I worked with a small team of people developing web pages, being involved in all processes: database design, analysis, back-end, front-end, configuration, installation and maintance.

Junior web developer, Demini; Valencia

Oct 2006 - Apr 2007

As a member of the Product Team I was involved in some maintance tasks and the development of new modules using a .Net environment.

Internship software and web developer, Fire Department; Valencia

Mar 2005 - Jul 2006

I worked in the migration of the old management tool from an ASP and VB6 application to a new LAMP environment, developing some modules and helping in their maintenance.

Internship software developer, Improven Consultores; Valencia

Sep 2004 - Mar 2005

After finish my studies at the University I worked at this consulting company helping in the development of a CRM system. I was involved in some maintenance and debug tasks using .Net technologies.

EDUCATION

2001 - 2004 Polytechnic University of Valencia: BSc in Computer Science

INTERESTS & PERSONAL

Japanese culture, sports, history, travelling, music, cinema, technology

DOB: 6 Aug 1979

Nationality: Spanish

LANGUAGES

Spanish, Catalan, English and Japanese

REFERENCES

Personal and professional references available on request.